
THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 

INTERDEPARTMENTAL 
MEMORANDUM 

FILE CO 
TO __ Karen_ Pe rs inge r _________________________________ _ FROM ____ Mr. __ An tony Parr as _____________________ _ 

• ___ Acco1I1IOOdations _Manager _________________ _ 

__________________________ __ Au_gus t __ ls t _1 __ 19 7 5 . 

RE: Termination of Appointnent with the Convention Centre 

Because of the decline in Convention Centre business, we have decided to 
simplify our service to incoming groups. Therefore, we are in the tm for-
tunate situation to lay you off for an tmdetermined period of ti~ start-
ing August 22nd (last day of work). 

If conditions change, we shall call you as soon as is necessary; therefore 
we still maintain your termination date of August 31st as was agreed at 
the beginning of the Convention Centre season. 

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operation during the period 
of tine you have worked with us. 

AP: dem 
cc/ Michael Bowes, Convention Manager 

v Mrs. R. Schleser - Shop Steward A.U.C.E. 
Ken Werker, Housing 



THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 

INTERDEPARTMENTAL 
MEMORANDUM 

FILE CO 

TO ___ Donn a _ McGre_gor ·--------------------------------- FROM ___ Mf-, ___ Ant.QUY-.. P. . .a.r.r.as _____________________ _ 
• 

---------------- -------------------------------------------------
_ AccoII1100dations __ Man age r __________________ _ 

--·---------------------------------------------------------------
__________________________ August __ ls t .1 . ___ 19 } 5 . _ 

RE: Termination of Appointment with the Convention Cent r e 

Bec ause of the decline in Convention Centre business, we have deci de d to 
simplify our service to incoming groups. Therefor e , we are in the unfor-
tunate situation to lay you off for an undet e rmin e d period of time start-
ing August 22nd (l~t day of work). 

I 

If con di tions change, we shall call you as soon as is ne cessary; th e r efore 
we still maintain your termination date of August 31st as was agr ee d a t 
the time you began working with us (June 26th, 19 75). 

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operat i on during the p e riod 
of time you have worked with us. 

AP: dem 
cc/ Michael Bowes, Convention Manager 

v}1 rs. R. Schleser ·- Shop Steward A. U. C.E . 
Ken Werker, Ho~ing 

... 



Debbie Strachan 

E COPY 
Mr. Anton, Parras 

Accommodations Manager 

August 1 1, 

Ra: Termination of Appointment with the Convention Centre 

Because of the decline in O:>nvention Centre business, we have decided 
to eimplify our service to incoming groups. 'lberefore, we are in the 
unfortunate situation to lay you off for an undetermined period of time 
atarting August 8, 1975 (last day of work). 

If conditions change, we shall call you u soon as it is necessary; 
therefore we still maintain your termination date of August · 31 as was 
agreed at the beginning of the C.Onvention Centee season. 

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operation during 
the period of time you have worked with us. 

cc. Michael Bovee 
/ Mn. R. Schleaer - Shop Steward A.U.C.E 

Ken Werker . 

f 

• 



COPY. 

Mary o'callaghan Mr. Antony Parras 

Accommodations Manager 

August l 

Re: Termination of Appointment with the Convention Centre 

Because of the decline in Convention Centre business. we have 
decided to simplify our service to incoming groups. Therefore, we are in 
the unfortunate situation to lay you off for an undetermined period of 
time starting August 17, 1975 (last day of work). 

If conditions change, we shall call you as _aoon as it is necessary. 
therefore we still maintain your termination date of August 31 as was 
agreed at the beginning of the Convention Centre season. 

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operation during 
the period of time you have worked with ua. 

cc. Michael Bowes 
~ Mrs. R. Schleaer Shop Steward A.U.C.E. 

Ken Werker 

• 

75 



THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 

INTERDEPARTMENTAL 
' MEMORANDUM 

FILE COP 

TO ____ Irene __ Leonard _·--------------------------------- FROM ___ Mr. __ Ant on_y Parras _____________________ _ 

• __ Accommodations __ Manager _________________ _ 

___________________________ Augus _t __ ls t., ... 19 75 .. 

RE: Termination of Appointnent with the Convention Cent re 

Because of the decline in Convention Centre business, we have decided to 
~implify our service to incoming groups. Therefore, we are in the unfor-
tunate situation to lay you off for an undetermined period of time start-
ing August 22nd (last day of work). 

If conditions change, we shall call you as s .oon as is necessary; therefore 
we still maintain your te rmi.nation date of August 31st as was agreed at 
the beginning of the Convention Cent re season. 

We thank you very much for your efforts and co-operation during the period 
of tine you have worked with us. 

AP: dem 
cc/ Michael Bowes, Convention Manager 

v'Mrs. R. Schleser - Shop Steward A.U.C.E. 
Ken Werker, Housing 

'\ 


